
State of Florida 

CAPGAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, n O R r o A  32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: December 15,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) 

Division of Economic Regulation (Clapp) 
Division of the General Counsel (Klanckex 

Docket No. 090232-WS - Joint application for authority to transfer assets and 
Certificate Nos. 
Inc. to Pluris 

RE: 
and 341-S in Orange County from Wedgefield Utilities, 

Order No. PSC-09-0610-FOF-WS, issued September 8, 2009, approved the transfer of 
facilities and certificates. It further ordered "Pluris Wedgefield, LLC shall file an executed and 
recorded special warranty deed within 60 days of the issuance of this order. Following receipt of 
the special warranty deed, this docket shall be closed a 
mentioned special warranty deed was filed on 
outstanding issues in this docket have been addressed and it m 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, feel free to contact us., 

Attachment 



From: Trina Collins ~Collins~RSBattomeys.coml 
Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fi.us 

cc: 
Subject: 

Monday, November 30,2009 10:15 AM 

Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins 

Filing in Docket No.: 090232-WS; Joint Application of Wedgefield Utilities. Inc., and FWris Wedgefield, LLC. for 
Authority to Transfer Assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W and 3414 to Pluris Wedgefield. LLC in Orange 
County, Florida 

Importance: High 
Attachments: PSC Clerk 08 (Spcial Warranty Deed).ltr.11-30-2009.pdf 

a. Martin S. Friedman, Esq. 
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118 
Longwood, FL 32779 
Phone: (407) 830-6331 
Fax: (407) 830-8522 
Email: mfciedm.a.n@r 

b. 
to P h i s  Wedgefield, 

occurred on November 

c. Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. 

d. SPages. 

e. Letter to Commission Clerk - 1 page; and Special Warranty Deed - 4 pages. 

11/?0/2009 
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LAW OFflCES 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 

TALLAHASSFE. FLQRIOA 32301 
254s BLAIRSTONE PINES DRIVE 

(850) 817-6555 
FAY (850) 656-4029 

www.rsbattomeys.com 

TRAL FLORIDA OFFICE 

November 30,2009 

E-PILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

MANS. FRIEDMAN. RA. 
BRIEET M. GRIUPLEV 

BRIAN J. Smm 
CHRISTIAN w. MARCEW 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

me a call. 

MSF/tlc 
Enclosure 

Very truly yours, 

For the Firm 

cc: Mr. Maurice Gallarda (via e-mail) 
John Hoy, Regional Vice President for Operations (via e-mail) 
Ms. Stephanie Clapp (via hand delivery) 

i:cc,, ":L,,; hl.U::.:i'c:;: 

I I 5 9  I t!05'30 
M u  MTMIDNTI\PLVRIS. LLC iacas)\i.051 wedphlld~mn.w.m a d w  ISP~.IW-W ~cal).k.w 



, 

Special Warranty Deed 

caued the Grantor, to 
COmmaEcntrr Drive, Pluris WedgefleM, Inc., R Florida corporati 

d assignqof todividuals, 

i ,  

‘‘.--/ 
-1 -- - -./ ‘. 



20090682533 Page 2 of 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Grantor has caused lhis insbument to be executed as of 
the day and year first above written. 

Signed, sealed and delivered in our presence: 

ATTEST 

STATE OF ILUNOIS 
COUNTY OF COOK 

The foregoing inseummt was Novmbu 2009 
by John Stova, 88 Vice 
corporstion, on behalf of the 

,.--- . > ,.----. ._' 
/' , 

? 
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EXHIBIT "A" 

PARCEL I 

A PORTION OF TRACT A, BLOCK 25, CAPE ORLANDO STATE3 UNIT I AS RECORDED IN 
PLAT BOOK Z, PAGES 29 THROUGH 31 OF THE PUBLIC RE S OF ORANGE COUNTY, 
FLORJDA, LYING IN SECTION 1, TOWNSHIP 23 SOUTH, 32 EAST, BEING MORE 
PARlXULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS 

COMMENCE AT THE NIERSECTION OF TH -WAY LINE OF 
-OF-WAY) Y RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 
WAW THENCE RUN S O m  ?P 55' 4 C  WST ALONG 

~ ~~ ~ ...~ .~ ~.~ , ._.i.... .. . 
SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY FOR A DISTANCE OF 3zs:bo FEET TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING, SAID POINT B 
W N S  OF 340.11 F6E" 
SOUTAWESTERLY ALoNo 
A POINT OF REVERSE CURVATURE OF A CURVE CONCAVE +p T+ NORTH, mvmc A 
RADNS OF 25.00 F m  AND A CENTR4L ANGLEKX82° 11' 42. THENCE RUN ALONG ?HE 

- 7 -  -~ 
ARC OF SAID CURVE FOR A DISTANCE OI',35.86"FEGI. TO!A kOINT OFREVERSE 
CURVATURE OF A CURVE CONCAW TO THB SO-mVhlG RADRIS OF 380.00 
FEET AND A CENTRAL ANGLE OF 09" 35' 44". RUN NORTHWESTERLY b ONG THE ARC OF 
SAID CURVE FOR A DISTANCE OF 63.04 FEgF;THM LEA+rn d NOBTHERLY m w -  
OF-WAY OF MANSFIELD STREFX RUN F R T H  00%' 16" WFST FORA DWANCE OF 19328 
FEET: THENCE RUN NORTH 890 55' 44' FAEFXOR AbISTAWE OF %€l.OO\FET: THENCE 

AND 

'\ RIm-OF-WAY OF, 
I ALONG-7HE Y-Y RIGHT-OF-WAY OF BANCROFT BOULEVARD FOR A DlSTANCE OF 

q 4 8  FEm, THENCE RUN NORTH SP 32' 16" WEST ALONG THE WJST LINE OF THE 
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AFOREMENTIONED CAPE ORLANDO ESTATES UNIT IA FOR A DISTANCX OF 156.62 FEET; 
THENCE RUN ALONG SAID WEST LINE NORTH 00' 24' 40" EAST FOR A DISTANCE 1822.68 
FEJX TO THE POINT OF BEGINMNG. 

RECOJtDED IN PLAT BOOK 
ORANGE COUNIY FLORIDA: 

SAID EAST LINE OF mcr -A* s 8-5' 44t w A D I S T ~ ~  F z60.00 FE&'THENCE RUN s 
OOD 04' 16" E A DISTANCEOF 19328 FE@Td NORTHERLY RxjHT-OF-WAY 
LINE OF MANSFIELD STILER-(40  RIGR-OF & S d P O W T  BEING ON A CURVE 

F'OWrO)4 

4 


